21 October 2021

At 10.00 am

=
=
e

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic
Calming Committee

Pa}oauLI0g)[eqoD /UdaID




Disclaimer

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee is established under
the Roads Act.

The Committee has no decision-making powers. It is primarily a technical review
body required to advice on traffic related matters.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.

&) @INISIS



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

21 October 2021

ITEM

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Table Of Contents

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2021/08 held on 16 September
2021

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Wayside Chapel Christmas
Day 2021

Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - ADC Makers Market 2021

Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - 2022 Mardi Gras Parade

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Dalley and Underwood
Streets, Sydney

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Goulburn Street, Sydney

Works Zone - Campbell Lane, Glebe

Works Zone - Phillip Street, Sydney

Works Zone - Epsom Road, Zetland

Parking - No Stopping - Coulson Street, Erskineville

Parking - Disability Parking - Eve Street, Erskineville

Parking - Timed Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington

Parking - Timed Parking - Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery

PAGE NO.

1

12 -16

17 -20

21-23

24 - 26

27 -29

30-32

33-37

38-40

41 - 43

44 - 46

47 - 49



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Table Of Contents
ITEM PAGE NO.

16. Traffic Treatment - Separated Cycleway and Shared Path - Railway 50 - 54
Parade, Alexandria

17. Schedule of Conditions 55 -62



Structure and Operation of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming
Committee

1.

10.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in not a committee of the
City of Sydney Council, but a Committee of the Roads and Maritime Services.

Council has been delegated certain powers from the Roads and Maritime Services with
regards to traffic matters on local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take
into account the advice of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee has no decision- making
powers. It is primarily a technical review body which is required to advise Council on
traffic related matters.

All proposals recommended by the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
must still be formally approved by either the elected Council or authorised Council staff
(depending on the nature of the proposal). This can only be done when the advice of the
Committee is unanimous. Where the advice of the Committee is not unanimous, Council must
separately notify and obtain endorsement from the Roads and Maritime Services and the NSW
Police.

There are four formal members of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
each with a single vote: the City of Sydney, the Roads and Maritime Services, the NSW Police
and the local State Members of Parliament or their nominee (who can only vote on issues in
their electorate). There are also informal (non-voting) advisors who may attend.

The Lord Mayor is Chairperson of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
or in the Lord Mayor’s absence, the Deputy Chairperson, who is a nominated Councillor.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak to an item on the Local Pedestrian
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agenda. Addresses to the Committee are limited to 3
minutes, but this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. If a member of the
public wishes to attend, it is requested that they inform the Committee Secretary in advance on
9265 9648.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee meet every third Thursday of the
month at 10am in the Council Chamber, Level 1, Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney.

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agendas, reports and minutes are
available on the City’'s Website:
www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees



file:///C:/Users/lara.allman/Customers/Sydney/Template%20add%20ons/www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 1.

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2021/08 held on 16 September 2021

Decision



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 2.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Wayside Chapel Christmas Day 2021

TRIM Container No.: 2021/396552

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for Wayside
Chapel Christmas Day 2021 on Saturday, 25 December 2021 from 6am to 6pm subject to
the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.
(D) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Background

The Wayside Chapel has applied for the temporary road closures of the following streets in
Potts Point for Wayside Chapel Christmas Day 2021 on the 25 December 2021 from 6am to
6pm:

° Hughes Street between Macleay and Tusculum Streets; and

° Orwell Lane between Orwell and Hughes Streets.

Comments

The Wayside Chapel Christmas Day is an annual event that requires the temporary closure
of City streets and traffic detours around the event route.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER



TMP: Hughes St Potts Point

Traffic Control Plan:

Legend
== barrier board
A Cone
o Traffic Control ute
f[’ traffic controller
8 truck
£ Work Area

bl ol )it

o

Suitable delineation

A A

Med volume, low speed local road.
Standard road closure/detour for street event.

All staff to wear reflective HiVis PPE.

Pedestrians directed around works

by delineation & T/Control.

All resident contact to be professional & courteous.

6. Any access issues to be negotiated to find the most

amicable solution.

Residential access maintained.
Minimal disruption to normal

traffic flow. (Short two street detour.)

EVENT AREA

Wayside
Chapel

gT §CH Traffc Plans

Wayside PLAN NOT
Chapel TO SCALE

This TCP complies with AS1742.3 and
RMS Traffic Control at Worksites V 8.

Client: Lydia Bruce

It should be implemented by a qualified
person. The plan can be aktered by any
accredited person with signed and

Ph: 0409 937 880

dated changes.

Site: 29 Hughes St

Prepared & drawn by
Mike Wangmann
PWZTCP TCT0051243

Suburb: Kings Cross

S~

UBD:04ES5

Date: 31/08/2021

TCP: 54

www.invarion.com




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 3.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - ADC Makers Market 2021

TRIM Container No.: 2021/401682

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the ADC
Makers Markets from 6.30am to 6pm subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant has indicated 13, 20, 27 November or 4 December 2021 to hold the
event.

(B) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(C) The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(D) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Australian Design Centre has applied for temporary road closures for the ADC Makers
Markets 2021 from 6.30am to 6pm on either 13, 20, 27 November or 4 December 2021.

Comments

The ADC Makers market is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of streets
and traffic detours around the event route.

Road Closures

. Palmer Street, between Barnett Lane and Stanley Street;
. Barnett Lane, between Rosella Lane and Palmer Street; and
. Rosella Lane (northbound), between Barnett Lane and Stanley Street.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINERING TRAFFIC OFFICER



CH-+L

NSW + QLD + SA + VIC

.= Local Government
PROCUREMENT

APPROVED CONTRACTOR

2 x WATERFILLED BARRIERS

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN FOR EVENT

NOTE
Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic control
plans if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L

NOTES
1) ACCESS FOR COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAYS TO BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES

DEPLOYED FOR 2) DATE OF CLOSURE = 23/01/2021
- HOSTILE VEHICLE MITIGATION 3) TIMES OF CLOSURE = 0630 - 1800
g [
3 PALMER ST
S 2= >
853
a
. OO g
" (
3 DRIVEWAY \
— 4
DRIVEWAY HOSTILE VEHICLE MITIGATION =
\ (CATO TRAFFIC CONTROL VEHICLE TO BE m NOLLOISHELNI
/ PLACED AT A RIGHT ANGLE TO THE KERB) E el
- a
sal=: *
DETOUR = nD:
LOCAL o
TRAFFIC g
ONLY o
TOCLOSURE | ¥ o
g % TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ROSELLALN o
-~ T0 4
‘*’ ﬁ WORK AREA IS CORNER OF BARNETT LN & PALMER ST INTERSECTION E
£
= fr}
© = LOCAL TRAFFIC FOR BARNETT LN & PALMER ST TO BE ALLOWED & ESCORTED 4
i THROUGH FIRST CLOSURE POINTS LEADING UP TO WORK AREA.
LOCAL TRAFFIC FOR ROSELLA LANE TO BE DIVERTED ALONG STANLEY ST, THEN CROWN ST ‘«Eg
AND INTO BARNETT LN FOR ACCESS.
NON-LOCAL TRAFFIC FROM CROWN ST - TRAFFIC DETOUR IN A
SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG ROSELLA LN TO STANLEY ST
< ¥nol3a
e
4
o
5
=
i—" CROWN ST
PROJECT.
NOTES: COUNCIL: DRAVN BY: AUTHORISED BY: DATE: AUS DESIGN CENTRE PLAN No
1. THIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS 1742.3 AND H SYDNEY MICHAEL PARKER|KIERAN CATO 12/11/2020 BARNETT LANE AND PALMER ST DARLINGHURST ADC-15
“TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES" MANUAL V4. E
2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS TCP, MODIFICATION MAY APPROVAL REQUIRED: | CERT. Exp - 01/08/2022 cERT. Exp - 15/03/2021 | ORIGINAL SIZE: CLIENT: VARIANT:
3 ALLIGNS AND DEVIGES USED MUST COUPLY MTHAUSTRALISTADARD AS17423 LocaL x| 0052094706 | 0050911775  |A4LANDSCAPE | AUS DESIGN CENTRE (A)
4. THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT / PROPERTY OF CATO LOGISTICS PTYILTD. THIS n CONTACT: PHONE:
DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED. STATE PaN TYPE REV:
UNAUTHORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED COPYRIGHT OTHER A nd— 4&”@—— - N NTS | KYLIE WALSH 02 9361 4555 TCP 0.0




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 4.

Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - 2022 Mardi Gras Parade

TRIM Container No.: 2021/408757

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the 2022
Sydney Mardi Gras Parade on Saturday, 5 March 2022 subject to the following conditions:-

(A)

(B)

(©
(D)

(E)

(F)

(©)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of
bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any
additional staff required; and

The Traffic Management and Traffic Control Plans are agreed to in principal and to be
finalised through the Working Group established by Premiers and Cabinet’s
Community Engagement and Events Division with representative from the Police,
Transport Management Centre (TMC), Roads and Maritime Services (RMS), Sydney
Buses, Council and Event Organisers.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras Ltd has applied for the temporary road closures of
Oxford, Flinders, Liverpool and College Streets and short sections of adjoining streets for the
2022 Sydney Mardi Gras Parade on 5 March 2022.

Comments

The Sydney Mardi Gras Parade is an annual event that requires the closure of City streets
and traffic detours around the parade route.

The Parade Route remains the same as in 2019. College and Liverpool Streets will be used
as the start area i.e. as a form-up area for the floats and participants in the Parade.

The Reserve Seating will be located in Flinders Street between Short and South Dowling
Streets, which require rolling lane closures in this vicinity of Albion Street to allow for set-up
arrangements.

The end area for the parade is at the bus roadway at the corner of Moore Park Road and
Flinders Street.

The Premiers and Cabinet's Community Engagement and Events Division has established
an Events Operations Working Group to deal with this event, with representatives from the
Police, Transport Management Centre (TMC), Roads and Maritime Services (RMS), Sydney
Buses, Emergency Services, Royal Botanic Gardens, Sydney Trains, Council and Event
Organisers.

The parade route will travel along Oxford Street starting at Whitlam Square, turn right at
Taylor Square into the eastern side of Flinders Street until Moore Park Road and proceed
into the bus roadway at the corner of Moore Park Road and Flinders Street. The parade will
start at 7.30pm and finish at 11.30pm.

Temporary Road Closures — 3pm Saturday 5 March 2022 to 4am Sunday 6 March 2022

. Liverpool Street, between Elizabeth and College Streets,
. College Street, between Prince Albert Road and Liverpool Street,

Temporary Road Closures — 4pm Saturday 5 March 2022 to 4am Sunday 6 March 2022

. Oxford Street, between College Street and Darlinghurst Road,




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

. Flinders Street, between Oxford Street and Moore Park Road,
. Wentworth Avenue, between Liverpool and Elizabeth Streets,
These closures include short sections of adjoining streets.

Temporary Road Closures — 6pm Saturday 5 March 2022 to 4am Sunday 6 March 2022

. South Dowling Street, between Oxford and Moore Park Road,

Temporary Road Closures — 6.30pm Saturday 5 March 2022 to 4am Sunday 6 March
2022

. Moore Park Road, between Flinders Street and Oatley Road,
. Yurong Street, between William and Riley Streets,

Temporary Road Closures — 9pm Saturday 5 March 2022 to 4am Sunday 6 March 2022

o Liverpool Street, between George and Elizabeth Streets,

o Pitt Street, between Wilmot and Goulburn Streets,

. Castlereagh Street, between Market and Goulburn Streets,
. Elizabeth Street, between Market and Goulburn Streets,

. Goulburn Street, between Pitt and Elizabeth Streets.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

Not applicable as Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras Ltd is a not-for-profit organisation
which is exempt from fees as stipulated in the current Fees and Charges.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

10



Mardi Gras - Saturday 5 March 2022 Wik

NSW
al Event Clearways e
COONa 3
Legend
Special Event Clearways
11pm Fri 4 Mar to 4am Sun 6 Mar
_EL\
SONST | s 6am Sat 5 Mar to 4am Sun 6 Mar

0LLooNGo| == 11am Sat 5 Mar to 4am Sun 6 Mar

Road Closures
/ Ssrsr | 6am Sat 5 Mar to 4am Sun 6 Mar

CATN_E\)

R — T
>

EDRALS ——
- > ;fk I 11pm Fri4 Mar to 2am Sun 6 Mar
| )
‘ g //j g 6am Sat 5 Mar to 4am Sun 6 Mar \
Ss) SYDNEY & —/1 b5 o
Sl Q
-
k\ 4 ETOKENNEDVST 3pm Sat 5 Mar to 4am Sun 6 Mar

3pm Sat 5 Mar to 2am Mon 7 Mar

T ”’ﬂs[

4pm Sat 5 Mar to 4am Sun 6 Mar

pmmn 5pm Sat 5 Mar to 4am Sun 6 Mar

e 6:30pm Sat 5 Mar to 4am Sun 6 Mar

=R
Ry
EDL%AZC’iSr 9pm Sat 5 Mar to 1am Sun 6 Mar
o i/ [ : .
5 — ‘E‘u&sr] “V%o ( Light Rail Stop

< i @) Train Station

Ul

M7

(Museum Station closed from 5pm to 4am)

= = = Parade Route

—+—+— Light Rail Network

HAMP [N

S
Q)

/'
| e [

&I
e

%

TEND g

_

@

N
£

&
=

//

HONO10
-

@
%
) &
(A
/ gy
E. A
R
BROPDVY o
X ﬁﬁf\ e\
(o)
B\ &
g AN
B\l | @ Z/ \
0
™ QUTRAM S7,

-\

I~ CHIPPENDALE

,\
=

2

2
ChiysoN

=

i ong

TChis

4

7.
7
7 HOLT ST

%

W,
7/
7,

&

@ER@ Eastern Distributor
U/\\‘ Randwick Onramp |
Q\ Closed 6:30pm to 4am |-

CHAj 57
e

- s 3 — :
: R, TUD . :
g Fac iﬁ@* Tl ORS\’/’\ Eastern Distributor
7 G- S “SSoy Randwick Exit Closed
o SURRY HILLS é’[ ¥ st L
g Em/ R w :
[~ s S

/

i
PEMBROj o

HL
Vol
2

ﬁ

/

)

vy
ZOCR

y
[

e

RENWick <7

v}

TST

Ja~RIDGE 57

& Rivge T
G,

- /

1\\%

o

N

4
CORESH gm@’f%

3

REDFERN
G P

e [
o g L
&
WATERLOO\/
/7 /\ R

s guvAIIN08 NNAT q08Y3
S J——7
3
ﬁ
NS
\\/L

3avavd ovZNY

——

LENTON PARADE

L
WELLINGTON ST 7 Cl IAL PAR}
il —— i ENTENIAC PARK
0 0.05 01 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5

Map by Transport Management Centre Eveleigh NSW. Base data © Copyright Department of Lands NSW 2019. Date issued: January 2020. File: \ARCGIS mxd\MardiGras RoadClosures_SECs 2020.mxd

11

Kilometres




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 5.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Dalley and Underwood Streets,
Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2021/388458

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Dalley Street
(three lanes) and Underwood Street (one lane),Sydney, between George and Pitt Streets,
from 7am to 7pm on Saturday, 6 November 2021, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated 7 November 2021 as a contingency date.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closures.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant is to liaise with Construction Site in Dalley Street regarding the
temporary road closure.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

12



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

UAP Company has applied for the temporary road closures of Dalley Street (three lanes)
and Underwood Street (one lane), Sydney, between George and Pitt Streets, from 7am to
7pm on Saturday, 6 November 2021.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closures is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for
maintenance of existing artwork within the lane way.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closures will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closures was approved by
Transport for NSW (TfNSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

13



Date: 18/04/2017 Author: Dwayne Pemera Project: Underwood & Dalley Street, Sydney CBD Roadm%ariﬂn |

Client: UAP Contact: Eve Willems Phone - 0413752188
Plan Mumber: 0483 Road Closure

Comments:

This plan was designed by Dwayne Pemera of Sydney Traffic Control in accordance with Australian

Standards and the RMS's Traffic Control on Worksite Handbook Version 4.0. The plan is designed

for the safe setup of a mobile crane in Dalley Street for the lifting of artwork into Underwocd Strest

Sydney CBD. During this work Dalley Street and Undenwocd Street will be closed. Work is to be done

over several weekends to minimize effect to traffic. Certified Traffic Controllers will be on site to A
implement and meonitor this TCP. Sydney Traffic Control holds no respansibility for this TCP unless

Sydney Traffic Control employess are usad to implement and monitor this TCP. All traffic contral

plans are copyright/property of Sydney Traffic Control and are not transferable unless authorized

by Sydney Traffic Control. Any guestion please contact Craig Resves of Sydney Traffic

Conirol on 80681844 or 0451114280

ml“h

e ALFRED

Exzdusion Tore
Arterark
B2 Crearhan s walioway

— rmad clossd T34

| Mcbis Crane
Al wigr ingle

B =i

— paemtriars (1) T8-28
—pmemtrinrm L] TE-2L
= Peatrath Ozsac

& e Contrmar

ED ‘atar Filad Barriar
[ wghs mail drum

B mrpern iz Ezp TL-18
— arriar

== Pudastriar Rouvts

Legend

E msidents arky aEsime TS

TL-22 wide read classs T1-12
[ twmc comtreiler ks apmbciis day (Faliow) T1-300-2%
S neciuce seemn wes-aon25 MMs-ADv-29

[l werksrs shaad mymisshc day T1-5-2 =

All advanced warning
signs to be spaced as
per RMS Roadwork on

PLAN NOT TO SCALE 1 e Spetd

Underwood & Dalley Street Sydney CBD

14




Date: 18/04/2017 Author: Dwayne Permera Project: Underwood Street, Sydney CBD Road Closw

e .
Client: UAP Contact: Eve Willems Phone: D413752188 e anEran.com
Plan Number: 484 Road Closure

Comments:

This plan was designed by Dwayne Pemera of Sydney Traffic Control in accordance with Australian
Standards and the RMSE's Traffic Contral on Worksite Handbook Version 4.0. The plan is designed

for the safe closure of a section of Underwood Street, Sydney CBD for the setup of a mobile crane

for the installation of art work to the walkways between the buildings. During work detours will be A
in place. Certified Traffic Controllers will be on site to implemeant and monitor this TCP. Sydney

Traffic Contral holds no responsibility for this TCP unless Sydney Traffic Control employees are

usad to implement and monitor this TCP. All traffic control plans are copyright’property of Sydney

Traffic Contral and are not transferable unless authorized by Sydney Traffic Control. Amy question

please contact Craig Reeves of Sydney Traffic Control on 80681844 or 0451114280.

Euu__

ALFRED STREET

- e L) TS-1 L)
aa sign singh
B T1-13 wics rome cicasd T332

[ &rwfie eevtrelier wiams ayrmbale day palesd TLI00-29
= FREDUCT SPOID MMS-ADY-I9 MMS-ACW-23

B tmcaget

O wwter Misd e

& mane conersar

All advanced warning

signs to be spaced as
per RMS Roadwork on

PLAN NOT TO SCALE | ixtsunce"spees

Underwood & Dalley Street Sydney CBD

15




DETOUR ROUTE FOR DALLEY & UNDERWOOD STREET

ACCESS

227-205

George St

Head south on George 5t towards Dalley 5t

t

George 5t turns slightly left and becomes Bridge 5t

Turmn left onto Loftus St

#y  Tum left onto Reiby Pl

227-205 George Street

Dorado Property

Q

Design Sydney CBD.. &8

| 43
ated Wealth
Rugby py Y

Odgers Berndtson 9

o Eu'u,ufto‘n Healthcare
Mirvac 9 8
Bulletin Pigce Bar
BlueMount Capital ° \‘2\
gerwood St Snap Print & Q Cabrito Coffee Tragars
e &

osvenor Place Rackspace ho;—lmqo @
9 Sydney Harbour Marriott
Hotel at Circular Quay
Export Consultants /
Deloitte Australia Association Incorporated o 9 4
& CareerOne B
Q 0 4
QEV.- Wilson Consulting Q &
S
9 Berkeley Advisory Dalley Street
/ Ame|
Sydney Pearson Retail Media ﬁub
Professional Test Centre u
9 9 Fincept 9 ‘
Waterman AHW |
oprkSlr‘lGr' ‘ o
@ Naviro o LSt ) ’Bri’dﬁggﬁ
Blidgeist

& “
Arxxus Technology @ &
Partners b L)

-

Metropolitan S Y, 9 a8 3

ot UVQ FEX Global ") ‘ﬁ

Republic Hotel

- r* Tumright onto Dalley St
Dalley St
- re—
Watches of Switzeriand
Waltch store OSL‘(_LHL‘ Taxi Rank Q
o Hunter Bay Capital Q
E Sydney
% jon Rnskao R, (e T
e 4, Integnational Q Salt Meats Cheese
'C’lu,~[ Circular Quay

Export Finance Australia

9

Appropriate detour signs are to be placed out to assist with vehicles navigating this detour.

Underwood & Dalley Street Sydney CBD

16




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 6.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Goulburn Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2021/401990

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of the east
bound traffic lanes in Goulburn Street, Sydney, between Elizabeth Street and Wentworth
Avenue (three lanes), from 7am to 5pm on Sunday, 7 November 2021, subject to the
following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated 14 November 2021 as a contingency date.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of
bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any
additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

17



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Rhino Traffic Control Services Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of the east
bound traffic lanes in Goulburn Street, Sydney, between Elizabeth Street and Wentworth
Avenue (three lanes), from 7am to 5pm on Sunday, 7 November 2021.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to lifting air
conditioning equipment to the AFP Building at 110 Goulburn Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TfNSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

18



Traffic Management Plan (TMP) — 110 Goulburn St, Sydney NSW 2000

8. Traffic Guidance Scheme (TGS) — 130t Mobile Crane Lift

m.

UDISIaAN] TJEl] PUNCESE] WLL
W aues?) o 3E ‘uogdirasag yaloig

QA [ENUEN SMYDL R EZRLISY 0 5B
(591) 2wayag souepmng gl

LU SO IO LIRALIL Sihg

[TABETH ST

Uil

B LA THEEE O UE SRMOOUCT YL PSRy =
. "M YRR 2 0F ooe(pe peos 2 g0 s oy
o pennas o oy 5 o eubs: Bupuess, souesy Y <

S3A |paunbay 108 MShL (leoo) peoy ouno | ssepypeoy| 0 a Z SYINL / sain [l
I h.l
gy p2dg AS-17/01M “ON Ueld 000Z MSN fauphg qngns| 0 ..m. L bay SO |8
\A_e N Zo60®a (BGLGLTS00 |ON 20U dWLZM | 15 wngnos) gLl - Buping 44y | MIOAA JO UONEIOT 1] auel?) 2pGoN 8L [SHom jo adhp
u : %i _mmSomn_n_,q IS wnqinog | -awep peoy sauey) Buymuang eI
J1%9S 0L LON 591 BN Uneys | :Ag padopnaq 5oL [ounog fauphg jo Ay o1 1202 Jaquindas ¢ 2eg
- . e AR S TS
RN dmapguodng o = H" = o HH | Tk i
" WLE o L 6L | rpedgpmsedoenba  ARUNGH Ung e
BURIT) NGO 0EL ﬁ Mm _"n—m Mw “ —. WS wiGE JYunsg - JYaegs
m m g, e ey Tl g a Gl I 0 O _—. wog WL YRGS - JyRLaE
[ wgL 51 10 MAENGEE
et b “ ey aflam -__.ml_u--,_.! u..-j!hﬂ-!ilﬂn 1o s | =wwoL ezeagy | g |
It I AL TS Em | W= 0 uosuswg OFRIL JO peaay
U, UL PR FJ _ ol NOHE NN - SONIDYES NDIS
5 “FORUES
ey .‘. AU e EUNsD ou upm pUB SIDRCOUDT AUEL
e POy J0 aTuURnE PUE LI DY} DU SIWR
= an _.n..aai_;.-ﬂ._!_-+ 1= 1 o ow Bupsey puesacy @ U SUsEIom U 1D pue
. ) L | Imn o) nem SHom SEIUL I ROLETOSST SOPILSA TV
el T gt NYTd LNENIACH TTIHEA
A N =
- . S,
== (] puaiay .H Hﬁ-ﬂaﬂmsen 208 SRV JUE] WAL 3Y |
| SHLOIM 3N
= o] T [ SR, 3N 0 AP o ST P
Wm m 15 E&Fm_. = m m by muunD DRELL ourH 10 sadoduws ue &g Agoann
0 |z ,._w I = PRUIWAEE SSAUN SEL 4} 0 257 U ISP
= m = = HI 1005 AEIGEN HE00T JoU S0P IR0 SEIL BNk,
3 m L . .Sm!&:u!ﬂ-ﬁ.:ﬁ:.ﬂn!nm:ﬂuﬁna
" Buippng 44y MEE | s e i e U4t s <
1S Wngnag) 7 7 w mw s E.FEEEE.EEE%

A, BB SAYDL EWH B EZRLEY

o fadusoa prys abeubs o soueney By <
*SHIIM DL J0Ud DRG0 30 T TSN

syt ol Arcepequoo = jey abeubs wags Bunswo py <
TS UT ISEUM SR 18 1 LWOW 9 70 Sdd IV <
Pt S 20009 S S0 U BIIEL 9 1STW
Apssa00u ol Sy SHIDE IO WEREEOUEHULLCD
TUORIG USSRy §E M AU B Ina AueD pur
TS D41 355U ISR JIRET] WET (DU IR <
"BELL SR W) O] S I I TS ua 0g

@ WS LHOAUDT DR PISIUTY SN HICH RS <
e SRO W RO

EMUNSE DUR SUC{ED0) 5324430 pue suffs oauna

T ST AR SUIPUDD TS PUE JUSHULICEAUD YIRS <
AU SREED Dur SR

TS DU oD T2ERD DUL 1998 Aot 10U

Arun e SO0 DAA|UDIE S0 SRR DE00ds Jps S
oy ITDE 0L LOK Purdasd uaag soy 501 5Ml <
Hqun vonEUIWHL| W) UoGS 0 H BB <

W [ENUEKE SRivDL SIE B
E'ZRLFEY Ui unpouniuog u) peay ag o 5 56150 <

“SIL0N TVHINED

RTC-TMP: 21/4595 — 110 Goulburn St, Sydney NSW 2000 Ed2/Rev0

Page 18 of 20

Printed copies of this doalngnt are uncontrolled




Traffic Management Plan (TMP) — 110 Goulburn St, Sydney NSW 2000

9. Traffic Guidance Scheme (TGS) — Traffic Diversion / Detour Diagram

S [pemboyioumsns| (o peoyiomoy [ ssmopeoy| o WGy o R | swwu/sn
A, ypads Sz 1Y "N Uel 0002 MSN fauphs s o0 My h. bayy 51 I
\.)—_f ZTE0dT 0251517500 |TON Sousor dW1Zmd | 1S wngnes g1 - Buping 44y | oM 10 uogedoT Hr 2ueI) oI JEL oM jo adh|
4 larocmp | d3NONddY. iSungnop | auep peoy e by | 1)
31¥IS 0L LON S9L 1IN0 Uneys | “Ag padojenaq S91 Jouno?) Aaupks jo 19 Y91 _gwieﬁmm £ 2ea|
é £ GRS
3 o _ n & RS pry el
RIBy fUoULEH |
/ Cs
) o= e £ m_
= L '3 o
ins, ~ 3= 2
T e nowereg 2
S ..&.,.w\an_r
2 4pmis
3 SBlEYD)
: a_.qmu. anua7) ssauly siesndios
‘sauddijiyd 24 jo
|RiauaDy BIENSUDD 5.
E La_m_ JRMLALDTY
_ IUE ?ﬂ LM
5
_...,\u__.‘.... =] x
B & o MO0 10MISi] § (B0 2
m., aljuas BuiumMog
g
aB0 2
% .-n ﬂj
= o [adayn
= IOy Hu _u__p d seaul 4815
15 {oudgn, B o

LU LD LIZALL MMM

anjbug jo
Ay E_u e [EAEMY

abajon ._n...r_._.nnD

j ANy

5 - u&.,ah verrieg

SRJNANG BIUN]) JINEIL

e:-—-ﬂ

SUSWEKD}Y SNE d

SUSHITH PUNGIE SR PUNORSEN d

SNTY INDFE ME) PUNOgSES ﬂ
suogeoo wBig S %
YO e
UL
B2y NS0T ——
Buppng 4.5y - uonEaa ENg

Jmag gy -

puafan

000Z MSN AsupAsg ‘g uinginos o1

3]N0Y 1N0}a( UoISIaAIq d1ed ||

RTC-TMP: 21/4595 — 110 Goulburn St, Sydney NSW 2000 Ed2/Rev0

Page 19 of 20

Printed copies of this do?@nt are uncontrolled




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 7.

Works Zone - Campbell Lane, Glebe

TRIM Container No.: 2021/383507

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
western side of Campbell Lane, Glebe, between the points 21 metres and 27 metres south
of St Johns Road as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "No
Parking All Other Times", subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must provide Transport for NSW accredited Traffic Controllers to
maintain access in Campbell Lane when the Works Zone is occupied.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]

21




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

EPW Designs has requested a 6 metre Works Zone in Campbell Lane, Glebe, to facilitate
construction works at 177 Glebe Point Road.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Campbell Lane, between St Johns Road and Norton
Street, is currently signposted as "No Parking".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.
The kerb space will revert to "No Parking" after the Works Zone hours.

During the Works Zone hours, the Applicant will provide Transport for NSW accredited traffic
controllers to maintain access in Campbell Lane.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

22



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Campbell Lane, Glebe
Proposed Works Zone

/1

Existing Proposed
Works Zone
7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
mmmmm 7.30am-3.30pm Sat

No Stopping

m m m No Parking
No Parking All Other Times

not t: scale
23



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 8.
Works Zone - Caroline Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2021/423782

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
southern side of Caroline Street, Redfern, between the points 11 metres and 47 metres,
west of Eveleigh Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and
"2P 3.30pm-6pm Sat 8am-6pm Sun”, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

24



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Deicorp Pty Ltd has requested a 36 metre Works Zone in Caroline Street, Redfern, to
facilitate construction works at 104-112 Eveleigh Street.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Caroline Street, west of Eveleigh Street where the
Works Zone is proposed, is signposted as "No Stopping", "1/4P 7am-6pm Mon-Fri" and "2P
8am-6pm Sat-Sun”.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.
The kerb space will be signposted as "2P 3.30pm-6pm Sat 8am-6pm Sun” outside of the
Works Zone hours.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

25



Proposal

CITYORSYDNEY®

Caroline Street, Redfern
Proposed Works Zone

' d
g b
e -
..l-_-" 4] -';"'
i B Uy

: —)]

Existing
“No Stopping”

H = = “1/4P 7am-6pm Mon-Fri, 2P 8am-
6pm Sat-Sun”

Site Driveway

26

Proposed

mmmms “Works Zone 7.30am-
5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-
3.30pm Sat” and “2P
3.30pm-6pm Sat, 8am-6pm
Sun”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 9.
Works Zone - Crown Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2021/403160

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
eastern side of Crown Street, Surry Hills, between the points 15.6 metres and 25.6 metres,
south of Rainford Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat” and
“2P 5.30-10pm Mon-Fri 3.30-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun Permit Holders Excepted Area 18”,
subject to the following conditions.

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

27



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Robert Plumb Build has requested a 10 metre Works Zone in Crown Street, Surry Hills, to
facilitate construction works at 520 Crown Street.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Crown Street, between Rainford and Davies Streets,
is currently signposted as "2P 8am-10pm Permit Holders excepted Area 18”.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.
The kerb space outside of the Works Zone times will be signposted as “2P 5.30-10pm Mon-
Fri 3.30-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun Permit Holders Excepted Area 18”.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

28



Proposal CITYIESYDNEY® B

Crown Street, Surry Hills
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmmmm “Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm
Mon-Fri 7.30 am-3.30pm Sat” and
mmm ‘2P 8am-10pm Permit Holders “2P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri
Excepted Area 18” 3.30pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun

Permit Holders Excepted Area 18”

not to scale

29



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 10.
Works Zone - Phillip Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2021/390344

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
eastern side of Phillip Street, Sydney, between the points 5 metres and 23 metres, south of
Martin Place as "Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Sat" and "No Stopping Taxis
Excepted (Limit 1 Minute) All Other Times", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

30



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Built Pty Ltd has requested a 18 metre Works Zone in Phillip Street, Sydney, to facilitate
refurbishment works at 65 Martin Place.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Phillip Street, south of Martin Place, is currently
signposted as "No Stopping" and "No Stopping Taxis Excepted (Limit 1 Minute)".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 7pm, Monday to Friday and 7am to 5pm
on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. The kerb space will
revert to "No Stopping Taxis Excepted (Limit 1 Minute) All Other Times" after the Works
Zone hours.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

31



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Phillip Street, Sydney
Proposed Works Zone

Martin Place

Existing Proposed

4 & 4 No Stopping Works Zone
. 7am-7pm Mon-Fri
No _Stopplng 7am-5pm Sat
nnn Taxis EXC.epted —1
(Limit 1 Minute) No Stopping
P 30 Minute Taxis Excepted
Ticket (Limit 1 Minute)

All Other Times

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 11.
Works Zone - Epsom Road, Zetland

TRIM Container No.: 2021/378662

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of the kerb space on the
northern side of Epsom Road, Zetland, between the points 160 metres and 180 metres west
of Link Road as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "No
Stopping All Other Times", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(D) The Applicant must implement appropriate traffic control measures, use Transport for
NSW (TfNSW) Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local vehicular access and
manage pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours of
operation.

(E) The Applicant must temporarily realign the line marking in Epsom Road to maintain
access for traffic including buses around the Works Zone.

(F) A minimum of a 3.2 metre trafficable lanes must be maintained at all times in Epsom
Road for buses to safely pass the Works Zone.

(G) The Applicant must install and maintain the temporary line marking changes in Epsom
Road. All redundant line marking must be removed to the satisfaction of the City and
TINSW. On completion of the works the Applicant must re-instate the original line
marking in Epsom Road to the satisfaction of the City and TfNSW.

(H) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

33



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Deicorp Pty Ltd has requested a 20 metre Works Zone in Epsom Road, Zetland, to facilitate
construction works at 106-116 Epsom Road.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern and southern side of Epsom Road, west of Link Road where
the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Stopping".

The proposed Works Zone is located on the northern side of Epsom Road, adjacent to the
existing cycle lane.

Currently, on northern side of Epsom Road, there is a 2.5-metre-wide cycle lane which is
separated from the eastbound traffic by a raised concrete kerb. A 20 metre B-Class hoarding
is to be installed over the cycle lane to maintain uninterrupted access for cyclists using the
cycle lane.

Epsom Road is approximately 11.3 metres wide. The Applicant proposes temporary line
marking changes adjacent to the subject site during construction, to maintain access for
traffic along Epsom Road. A minimum of a 3.2 metre trafficable lanes must be maintained at
all times in Epsom Road for buses to safely pass the works zone.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday and

7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturdays, in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.
Outside of these hours, the kerb space will revert to "No Stopping All Other Times".

34




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

The Applicant must install and maintain the temporary line marking changes in Epsom Road.
All redundant line marking must be removed to the satisfaction of the City and TINSW. On
completion of the works the Applicant must re-instate the original line marking in Epsom
Road to the satisfaction of the City and TINSW.

To maintain safe access of construction vehicles into the Works Zone and local traffic

passing the Works Zone, the Applicant will deploy TINSW accredited Traffic Controllers to
assist traffic and pedestrians when the Works Zone is occupied.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

35



NOISSINENS TVILINI |v| 0Z/LL/S0
S3INIL ¥IHLO LV ONIJJOLS ON B
1VS NdOE'E - WYOE:L
144 - NOIW WJOE'S - INVO0E:L INOZ SRHOM I 5
(SNOILIONOD ONILSIX3) INOZ SNg I a
(SNOILIONOD ONILSIX3) ONIddOLS ON I 2
AUVANNOS LIS = e o e — NOLLdINOS3a 31va

§VT aaneis

8668121500 ON J1VOI41LH3D

NY1d INIWIOVNVIN OI43VHL

INOZHHOM V 3uVd3dd SWY
ONNOA M3HLLVIA ‘A8 A3HVd3dd

3TvOS OL LON :3VOS

020C Y3EW3AON HLS |@¥ed v _ 60-9€1.20ONES | ON ueld
dL1ALd d40213a | :waln i
08€ 0L€ L9¥0 ‘W
ne‘woo bul
MSN ANV1L3Z ‘avOd WOSd3 911-90L | :uoneoo ne‘woo BujuueldBuigs mmm
096 §81 91 vE ‘NaV
INIWJOTIAIA ISN-AIXIN | 3uengposloid |  PY1Aid Buas

AS

sanadold

avod NOSd3
dANOZ SHHOM




—

INOZ SHHOM

SV.Z MSN %Hed siowualg
9¢18 %08 Od

newoo Bujuue dbwasDsueld
095 G81 L9} ¥E uge.

ONIGHYOH SSV10-8 I
ONINYYA INIT GISOIOYd
NIVINZY OL ONINSYIN INITONILSIXS s

ONNOA MIHLLVW_Ag pasedeid

QNVL3Z ‘QYOY WOSd3 941-901 :Uoeao
AN3WJO13A30 3SN-Q3XIN 08foid

avod Wosd3

ANOZ SMdOM

P A Buias pusban
02/LLISO ¥V 80-9€120ONdS
eleq :anss| ueld

NOISSIWENS WLLINI - V.
1sel0N hey

H U LV® 0024 3TVOS

‘JOVINOYS LIS QVOH
WOSd3 FHL ONOTY GILNIWI TdNI S INOZ SHIOM
N3HA SHLAIM 3NV ONY ONIM¥YIN INIT03SOdOdd

SaloN

s

o

002:1 8jeds

37




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 12.
Parking - No Stopping - Coulson Street, Erskineville

TRIM Container No.: 2021/412682

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the northern side
of Coulson Street, Erskineville between the points 10 metres and 16 metres (one car space)
west of Hadfields Street as "No Stopping" restriction.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Hadfields Street has requested consideration of extending the existing "No
Stopping" restriction in Coulson Street to improve safety and sight distance for vehicles
turning right into Coulson Street from Hadfields Street.

38



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Coulson Street, Erskineville between Hadfields and
Eve Streets, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

On-site inspection shows that when vehicles make right turn from Hadfields Street into

Coulson Street, sight distance is obstructed by parked vehicles, therefore, it is proposed to
extend the existing "No Stopping" restriction to improve safety and sight distance.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 805 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

39



Proposal CITYIESYDNEY® B

Coulson Street, Erskineville
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” “No Stopping”

mmm “NoParking”

not to scale

40



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 13.
Parking - Disability Parking - Eve Street, Erskineville

TRIM Container No.: 2021/138981

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Eve Street, Erskineville, between the points 57 metres and 64.8 metres (one car
space) south of MacDonald Street as "Disability Parking Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

A resident of Eve Street, Erskineville has requested a disability parking space in Eve Street.
The resident has advised they are not in a wheelchair but cannot physically walk far.
Additionally, Whelan Property Group P/L, the strata management group for their building,
has provided confirmation that the resident does not have access to off-street parking.

41



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Comments

Eve Street, Erskineville, south of MacDonald Street, where the changes are proposed is
designated for two-way traffic flow, with an approximate width of 6 metres.

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on the eastern side of the street in the indented
parking bays.

The indented kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "2P
8am-6pm Mon-Fri" on the eastern side of the street.

Footpaths (approximately three metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street disability parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires spaces
to be at least 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide.

The 3.2 metre bay width cannot be accommodated either within the carriageway or the
adjacent footpath. However, as Eve Street is designated for two-way traffic flow and has
very low traffic volumes, low vehicle speed and only provides local access then the
requested disability space can be provided with reduced dimensions.

The proposal takes into consideration the location of tree pits for the installation of kerb
ramps for the disability parking spaces.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 415 letters sent
out with one response supporting and no responses opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

42



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

Eve Street, Erskineville
Proposed parking changes

= ‘?‘r

q.

l: - -
[N 4 e %N
o hedrmg

Source: Nearmap 10 April 2021

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmmmm “Disability Parking Only”
m m ® “No Parking Authorised Car A, Disability Ramp

Share Vehicles Excepted”
H ® ® “2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri”

not to scale

43



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 14.
Parking - Timed Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington

TRIM Container No.: 2021/066920

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Wilson Street, Darlington, between the points 136.5 metres and 143.3 metres (one
car space) west of Golden Grove Street as "1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area
32".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Residents of Wilson Street, Darlington has requested the removal of the "Disability Parking
Only" zone in the street as the parking space is no longer used.

44



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Wilson Street, east of Golden Grove Street, where
the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "Disability Parking Only".

The original applicant that requested the "Disability Parking Only" no longer requires it.

"

On-site inspections show there is a need to reallocate the existing "Disability Parking Only
to "1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 32" to match the adjacent kerb space.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 34 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

45



Proposal CITYOSYDNEY®

Wilson Street, Darlington
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
m m m “1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders I “1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders
Excepted Area 32" Excepted Area 32"

= = ® “Disability Parking Only”

46

A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 15.
Parking - Timed Parking - Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery

TRIM Container No.: 2021/101373

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the western side
of Rothschild Avenue between the points: 16 metres to 73 metres (four car spaces), south of
Hayes Road as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City have received a request from local businesses in Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery, to
introduce "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri" to increase turnover and availability of parking.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Rothschild Avenue, south of Hayes Road, where the
changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

47




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

The introduction of "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri" would increase parking turnover and space
availability for nearby businesses. Outside of business hours, the parking restrictions will
revert to unrestricted parking.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 100 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

48



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery
Proposed parking changes

1

Source: Nearmap 1 March 2021 |

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmmmm “2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri”

= = = “Bus Zone”
m = m Unrestricted for parking
= = ® “1/4P 6am-4.30pm Mon-Fri”

not to scale

49



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Item 16.

Traffic Treatment - Separated Cycleway and Shared Path - Railway Parade,
Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2021/404231

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the implementation of the following traffic
treatments:

(A) A separated cycleway on the western side of Railway Parade, Eveleigh between 0.0
metres and 11.34 metres north of Swanson Street;

(B) Shared path on the western side of Railway Parade, Eveleigh between 11.34 metres
and 113.76 metres north of Swanson Street;

(C) Raised pedestrian crossing on Railway Parade, Eveleigh between 100.00 metres and
108.04 metres south of Sydney Lane; and

(D) Kerb extensions on the western side of Railway Parade, Eveleigh between 106.54
metres and 113.76 metres south of Sydney Lane.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]

50



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

This project includes a 2.4m wide separated bi-directional cycleway at Bridge Street
between Ashmore Street and Swanson Street, getting across Swanson Street and
continuing along Railway Parade and joining Henderson Road up until its intersection with
Mitchell Road. It also includes bi-directional cycleway on Ashmore Street between Fox
Avenue and Mitchell Road and conventional running separated cycleway on each side of
Harley Street between Mitchell Road and McEvoy Street.

These project aims to fill in the missing links on the City’s bike network identified in the
Cycling Strategy adopted by Council in November 2018. They will improve the safety of
people riding locally, or to work or school. This will serve as strategic connection while
improving amenity of the area while supporting overall traffic calming.

It was endorsed to convert Railway Parade into one way southbound between Swanson
Street and Sydney Street at the traffic committee meeting on 18 February 2021. However,
this decision was overturned by Council in its March 2021 meeting and new proposal to
retain two-way traffic arrangement at Railway Parade was requested.

Comments

Shared Path Connection

Shared path connection is proposed to be implemented on western side of Railway Parade
between Swanson Street and Sydney Street to cater for two-way traffic arrangements at
Railway Parade. As a result, cycleway will terminate at chainage 11.34 metres and re-start
at 113.76 metres. This will aid in safety of road users.

Two-way arrangements

Railway Parade will be re-converted into its original two-way arrangements, between Sydney
Street and Swanson Street once permanent cycleway is in place.

Raised Pedestrian Crossing

This project proposes the installation of raised pedestrian crossing across Railway Parade
near its intersection with Sydney Lane. Raised pedestrian crossing will help improve safety
in the area as part of the City’s commitment to calm traffic and improve the local amenity
Kerb Extensions

Kerb extensions have been proposed as a part of this project to achieve overall safety of
cyclists and pedestrians while enforcing low speed environment on the road. The kerb

extensions reduce the road width for pedestrians to cross the road, reduce vehicle speeds
and provide protection for pedestrians.

51



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

Consultation

The proposal is based on previous consultation and Council resolution to re-instate two-way
traffic on Railway Parade.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget as part of the City's Capital Works Budget.

SATWINDER SAINI, PROJECT MANAGER

52



1ISO A3 297mm x 420mm

Checked: Approved:

Designer:

Project Management Initials:

HION.WATAKABE@AECOM.COM\D0212278\60620833-2B-SKE-1000-TR-0023.DWG

Last Plotted: 2021-09-13

L?\S

-09-13

%/: SHION.WATAKABE (2021
{PWWORKING\AECOM_DS10_Al

Last saved b
Filename: C

EXISTING LIGHTS TO BE
RELOCATED TO THE EAST
SIDE OF RAILWAY PARADE

opd Aemjiey
selg

R5-400(LR)

R5400(LR)

opd hempiey

(oor-sd

()oor-sd

0 0 dork SHARED PATH LINEMARKING

= o ommom - NO STOPPING (Existing)

NO STOPPING (Proposed)

= m  wm mmommom - NO PARKING (Existing)

s NO PARKING (Proposed)

= omomomomm UNRESTRICTED PARKING (Existing)
UNRESTRICTED PARKING (Proposed)
P5 MINUTE PARKING (Existing)
P5 MINUTE PARKING (Proposed)
P15 MINUTE PARKING (Existing)
P15 MINUTE PARKING (Proposed)
1/4P PARKING (Existing)

—
EmEE -
EmEE -
—1/4P PARKING (Proposed)
EmEE -
—

2P/4P PARKING (Existing)
2P/4P PARKING (Proposed)
NO PARKING AUTHORISED CAR SHARE o
VEHICLES EXCEPTED (Existing)

NO PARKING AUTHORISED CAR SHARE
VEHICLES EXCEPTED (Proposed)

s - BUS ZONE (Existing) ADJOINS SHEET 4
BUS ZONE (Proposed) — e e e e

FOR INFORMATION

GROUP 2-B TRAFFIC COMMITTEE PLAN

ACCELERATED BIKE NETWORK PROGRAM SHEET 3
BRIDGE STREET, RAILWAY PARADE AND HENDERSON STREET, ERSKINEVILLE, NSW
Project No.: 60620833  Date: 10.09.2021 53 60620833-2B-SKE-1



1ISO A3 297mm x 420mm

Checked: Approved:

Designer:

Project Management Initials:

Last Plotted: 2021-09-13
HION.WATAKABE@AECOM.COM\D0212278\60620833-2B-SKE-1000-TR-0022.DWG

L?\S

-09-13

SHION.WATAKABE (2021
WWORKING\AECOM_DS10_A

1

Last saved b
Filename: C

! T
|
LEGEND. ADJOINS SHEET 1

........ = ——

‘@ O dojh  SHARED PATH LINEMARKING
= = NO STOPPING (Existing)

NO STOPPING (Proposed)

NO PARKING (Existing)

NO PARKING (Proposed)
UNRESTRICTED PARKING (Existing) H

-
——
-
—— UNRESTRICTED PARKING (Proposed) ‘ lo
-
——
-

054 — | ‘

P5 MINUTE PARKING (Existing)
P5 MINUTE PARKING (Proposed)
P15 MINUTE PARKING (Existing) \\
P15 MINUTE PARKING (Proposed)
1/4P PARKING (Existing) I
—— /4P PARKING (Proposed) 0L - ‘
= ommom 2P/4P PARKING (Existing) | ‘
— 2P/4P PARKING (Proposed) ‘k

NO PARKING AUTHORISED CAR SHARE
VEHICLES EXCEPTED (Existing)
o e8eLL ‘

NO PARKING AUTHORISED CAR SHARE os1 -
VEHICLES EXCEPTED (Proposed) | ‘

= mmowm mow wm o BUS ZONE (Existing) ‘
BUS ZONE (Proposed) vzseL -+ | ‘

091 4 ‘ ‘

061 4 I
I

[

-4

T00HOS oIand
ITUAINISHI

&)(2Z]

o
—<

2
b4

5
4

NOILVLS
ITUAINIYSHIT

13 ][«

.
3
LE

GROUP 2-B TRAFFIC COMMITTEE PLAN

ACCELERATED BIKE NETWORK PROGRAM SHEET 2
BRIDGE STREET, RAILWAY PARADE AND HENDERSON STREET, ERSKINEVILLE, NSW
Project No.: 60620833  Date: 13.09.2021 54 60620833-2B-SKE-1



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

21 October 2021

Item 17.

Schedule of Conditions

Attachments

Schedule of Conditions:-

(A) On Street Event Conditions

(B) Temporary Road Closure Conditions

(C) Works Zone Conditions

55



56



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

.. ScheduleA
On Street Event Conditions

1.  The Applicant must carryout letterbox drops to all affected properties at least seven days
prior to the start of road closures, and resolve any issues that may arise and all
representations made by the affected properties.

2. The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include these contact details in the notification letters to affected
properties.

3.  All costs associated with the event are to be borne by the Applicant.

4.  The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all claims,
demands, suits, actions, damages and costs incurred by or charges made against The City
of Sydney in respect to death or injury to any person or damage in any way arising from this
event.

5.  The Applicant will be required to reimburse The City of Sydney for the cost of repair of any
damage caused to the public way as a result of the activities associated with this event.

6. A public liability insurance policy for an amount not less than $20,000,000 for any one
occurrence must be held in joint names including The City of Sydney as an interested party
— the Applicant of this event must inform its liability insurers of the terms of this Condition.

7.  The Applicant must close roads in accordance with Roads and Maritime Services (RMS)
Traffic Control at Worksites Manual (AS1742.3) and the approved Traffic Management Plan
unless otherwise directed by Police, RMS or authorised City officers.

8.  The Applicant must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the road to be
closed.

9.  The Applicant must not occupy the road or footway until the road closure and associated
Traffic Management Plan has been implemented.

10. The Applicant must use RMS Accredited Traffic Controllers to manage pedestrian and traffic
safety during the event.

11. Where possible local access to properties shall be provided and an Accredited Traffic
Controller be provided to manage the traffic ingress and egress at the location to ensure
pedestrian and traffic safety.

12. The Applicant must notify emergency services (namely NSW Police Service, Fire and
Rescue and NSW Ambulance Service) of the proposed temporary road closure at least
seven days prior to the event.

13. The Applicant must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the
times nominated to reopen the street to traffic.

14. The Applicant must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least
seven days before the closure.

15. The Applicant must contact the Transport Management Centre to confirm if a Road
Occupancy Licence (ROL) is required.

16. The Applicant must where practical make alternate parking arrangements for affected
properties during the event. 57



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

17. The Applicant must advise car share operators of the approved closure seven days before
the road is closed if a car share vehicle parking bay is located in the street.

18. The City reserves the right to revoke this road closure approval at any time without any
compensation to the Applicant.

58



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

... SchedyeB
Temporary Road Closure Conditions

The Applicant and their representatives:

1. Must carry out letterbox drops to affected tenants, occupants, building managements and
emergency services at least 14 days prior to the commencement of the road closure and
include contact details for the supervisor. The Applicant must resolve, to the satisfaction of
the City, any issues that may arise and all representations made by affected tenants and
occupants.

2.  The Applicant must provide local access, where practical, for nearby affected properties.

3. Roads must be closed in accordance with AS1742.3 and the approved Traffic Management
Plan, unless otherwise directed by Police or authorised City officers.

4, Before the road closure is implemented the Applicant MUST contact the City’s Construction
Regulations Unit on 9265 9333 to obtain the relevant permits.

5. Must not occupy the carriageway or footway of the road until the road closure has been
implemented.

6. Must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the closed road. If the
emergency lane cannot be provided, then the Applicant must discuss it with Emergency
Services (namely Police, Fire Brigade and NSW Ambulance) and provide an alternative
emergency access arrangement to their satisfaction. All services (fire hydrants etc) must be
kept free of any obstructions.

7. Must provide and maintain appropriate and adequate traffic measures (including detour signs
and flagmen) for the safe movement of traffic and pedestrians.

8. Must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the times nominated
to reopen the road to traffic.

9. Must indemnify the City against all claims for damage or injury that may result from the
activity or occupation of part of the road or footpath during the activity. The applicant must
provide documentary evidence of public liability insurance indemnifying Council for a
minimum of $20,000,000

10. Must reimburse the City for the cost of repair to any damage caused to the road or footpath
as a result of the Applicant carrying out their activities

11. Must comply with any reasonable directive of the City Rangers, Police or Roads and
Maritime Services.

12. Must comply with the City's Code of Practice for Construction Hours and Noise within the
City Centre.

13. Must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 7 days before the
road closure.

14. Must meet all costs associated with the closure and shall pay all fees in accordance with the
Council’s current Fees and Charges.

15. The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

59



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney Coordination Office to discuss the event and its
impacts on works associated with the CBD and South East Light Rail (CSELR) project or
other major works in the CBD

Must ensure a suitable Occupational Health & Safety Plan is in place for all personnel
working at the site.

Any variation on the approved date and conditions will require the Applicant to submit a
Deferred Date Application for consideration

Note that in the event of a traffic incident or emergency, the Police will take control of all
traffic and pedestrian arrangements.

Must advise car share operators of the approved closure 14 days before the road is closed if
a car share parking bay is located in the street.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the approval being revoked and not
reinstated.

60



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

... schedulec
Works Zone Conditions

1. The applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days before the
installation of the Works Zone and include contact details for the supervisor responsible for the
Works Zone. A copy of the notification letter and distribution map must be provided to the City.

The applicant must pay all fees associated with the Works Zone.

The applicant must maintain public liability insurance for at least $20 million during the period
of use of the Works Zone. Evidence of this insurance must be provided to the City and the
Applicant must:

3.1. effect the insurance policies with an insurer approved by us;
3.2. effect the insurance policies showing the City of Sydney as an interested party; and
3.3. produce to us a Certificate of Currency for the public liability insurance policy

4. The applicant must comply with all relevant legislation, including Rule 181 of the New South
Wales Road Rules 2014. The Works Zone is not to be used for commuting or private kerbside
parking by builders, tradesperson or visitors to the site.

5. ltis an offence under Section 667 of the Local Government Act 1993 to willfully remove, destroy,
deface, damage or otherwise interfere with notices or signs erected by the City. The applicant
must immediately notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator of any lost or damaged signs
adjoining the building site.

6. The applicant must provide safe pedestrian access adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours
of operation. All traffic and pedestrian control must be in accordance with the current version of
AS1742.3 and its associated handbook and RMS’ Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual.

7. The City may require the applicant to enter into a separate deed if pedestrian access through
private land is required.

8. The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if it wishes to suspend the Works
Zone. Suspension of a Works Zone is at the City’s discretion. The minimum suspension period
is two weeks.

9. The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if the Works Zone is no longer
required. The applicant must notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator on
ccalabro@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au for the Works Zone to be removed.

10. The Applicant must continue to pay the Kerbside Usage Fees until the Works Zone is
completely removed.

11. Works for major transport projects, such as the Sydney Light Rail Project and the Sydney City
Centre Access Strategy, are currently being undertaken in the City’s Local Government Area
and have priority access and use rights over City owned or controlled land including roads
and footpaths. The City may at any time, and with at least 1 business days’ notice to the
applicant, suspend or restrict the Works Zone if the Works Zone:

e s required for a major transport project; or

e is impracticable due to changes arising from a major transport project, such as traffic
diversions; or

e s otherwise unsuitable due to a major transport project.

The applicant must make its own enquiries, on a regular basis, about the potential impact of
major transport projects on the Works Zone and the construction program for its
development site.

12. The City may offset any fees owing by the applicant against the Deposit. The balance of the
Deposit will be returned to the applicant when the Works Zone has been removed, all
damages are rectified and all outstanding fees are paid in full.

61


mailto:TWC@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

The City may suspend or restrict the operation of a Works Zone for major events. Special traffic
arrangements may be required during the Christmas and New Year period (generally from 1
December to 2 January) and other major event days. The applicant must make its own
enquiries, on a regular basis, about any major events near their development site.

The applicant uses the Works Zone at its own risk. The City is not responsible for any loss,
damage, injury or death relating to the applicant’s use of the Works Zone. The applicant
releases the City from and indemnifies and keeps the City indemnified against all liability,
claims, action or demand associated with the Works Zone.

The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all loss
(including financial loss), damage, expenses, claims, and liability suffered or incurred by us or
our employees, consultants, agents, arising from the Applicant’s activities including:

15.1. Loss of or damage to our property and any other property; and
15.2. Damage, expense, loss or liability for personal injury
The City is not responsible if the applicant is not able to gain access to the Works Zone.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the Works Zone being revoked and not
reinstated.

62



	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2021/08 held on 16 September 2021
	2 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Wayside Chapel Christmas Day 2021
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Wayside Chapel Christmas Day 2021

	3 Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - ADC Makers Market 2021
	Attachment for Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - ADC Makers Market 2021

	4 Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - 2022 Mardi Gras Parade
	Attachment - Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - 2022 Mardi Gras Parade

	5 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Dalley and Underwood Streets, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Dalley and Underwood Streets, Sydney

	6 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Goulburn Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Goulburn Street, Sydney

	7 Works Zone - Campbell Lane, Glebe
	Plan - Works Zone - Campbell Lane, Glebe

	8 Works Zone - Caroline Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Works Zone - Caroline Street, Redfern

	9 Works Zone - Crown Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Works Zone - Crown Street, Surry Hills

	10 Works Zone - Phillip Street, Sydney
	Plan - Works Zone - Phillip Street, Sydney
	Proposal


	11 Works Zone - Epsom Road, Zetland
	Attachment - Works Zone - Epsom Road, Zetland

	12 Parking  - No Stopping - Coulson Street, Erskineville
	Attachment - Parking  - No Stopping - Coulson Street, Erskineville

	13 Parking - Disability Parking - Eve Street, Erskineville
	Attachment - Parking - Disability Parking - Eve Street, Erskineville

	14 Parking - Timed Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington
	Attachment - Parking - Timed Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington

	15 Parking - Timed Parking - Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery
	Attachment - Parking - Timed Parking - Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery

	16 Traffic Treatment - Separated Cycleway and Shared Path - Railway Parade, Alexandria
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Separated Cycleway and Shared Path - Railway Parade, Alexandria

	17 Schedule of Conditions

